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February 26, 2024 
 
Addendum No. 1 RFP No.021324-Audio-Visual System-Rebid 
NOTICE TO ALL VENDORS: 
This addendum is attached to and made a part of the above-entitled specifications for 
Madera Unified School District for RFP. No 021324-Audio-Visual System-Rebid 
 with a due date of March 01, 2024 @ 10:00:00 am 
 
All changes and/or clarifications will appear in bold type and deletions will be struck out 
within a sentence. 
 
Questions: 

1. What are the quantities of "TZ-GT 1424x4 spigot (or equal)" requested?23 10' 
 

2. Can we assume 2 complete sets of hoists, since listed below “Thought is to leave 1 
set of motors and cables permanently in 2 of the venues”? yes 

 
3. (26) 25ft. Steel cable?  Should it be 5ft steel? no 25' 

 
4. Should non-specialty wrenches, hammers, etc be included with the requested “[…] 

nuts, bots etc… in the Lighting/Rigging Part? everything needed to assemble the 
systems 

5. 12 Ultimate Support are listed without a model.  There are 24 mics 
requested.  Should we list a tripod leg version since the round base version is 
specified in the next line item? yes  
 

6. What is Madera’s expected project schedule? Installation / First Setup date? 
Completion date? Define or elaborate on “first setup”?  Portable first sup date, 
not install. 90 days from day of contract awarded, with the understanding 
that some items may come later and need may need rentals to fill gaps 

 
 

7. Define or elaborate on “move between venues… 2 of the venues” noted on page 5 
• Include facility names and addresses. Yes, training, programing and set up 
needed. 
 

8. Drawing shows 2x "Power distro 1 of 2" are these existing or part of the bid? (2) 
Two 48-way Distros needed, Matilde Torres High School and Madera High 
School.  Possibility of other schools in the District 
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9. Has an Architectural / Structural Engineer been established from Madera Unified 
School District for approving Rigging points to structural elements? Are vendors 
required to facilitate Structural Engineering Drawings and Approvals within Bid? No 
District will provide 
 

10. What is ceiling height? 50’Chain for the motors will facilitate all use cases 
 

 
11. Is the VWX accurate for heights and trims? No 

 
12. Drawings show a total of 23 10' truss sections RFP calls out 20?  23 Truss are 

needed 
 

 
13. Help clarify, “2 complete sets of motors and cable 13 1-ton and 2x 1/ ton motors? • 

(2) ½ -ton motors • Is this defined as (26) 1-ton Motors / (4) ½-ton Motors? Yes, 13 
1-ton and 2 half tone motors 
 

14. Drawings show a spare 1 ton, Include 1 additional with case? Yes, a spare 
 

 
15. Is an 8 way enough as there would be possibly 9 motors moving for the front line? 

Yes 
16. Are there existing rigging points in the ceiling for the motors?  Beams in the 

ceiling 
17. Motors or chain attach to ceiling, motor cables run in ceiling over to control land? 

Yes 
 

18. Do local laws allow for permanent temporary motors and cables, or do cables need 
to be installed in conduit? Temp is allowed 
 

19. What is ceiling height? Varies from venue to venue, 50’ chair is fine 
 

 
20. Motors will need yearly service by trained professionals, that may require removing 

them from the installed location. Noted 
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21. Is there a loading dock and clear path into the venue to unload these loaded 
sections of truss into the site? Sites are multiple, but clear paths are available, 
most likely coming off a trailer lift 

 
 

22. 48 Dimming channels? + power for all LED/moving fixtures? No dimming 
required, 2 48- way distros 
 

23. Is the intention for the fixtures to be delivered already loaded and cabled in the 
Tyler GT truss? Would need to have them prebuilt and flashed prior to 
delivery. 

 
 

24. Do you want one lighting distro or two? The RFP calls for 1 but there are 2 
locations on the drawing? 2-48 way’s 
 

25. To my knowledge Tyler doesn't make a variable angle hinge that is load bearing, 
Can we provide a 45degree gate instead? Spanset each truss for the point 
hinge points 

 
 

26. Are we only providing rigging hardware for the motor to truss attachment and the 
safety lock off hardware called out? What about top rigging attachment to building? 
Yes, safety motor and beam clamp at top 
 

27. Will there be a qualified rigger onsite for installation? Will they have the lifts 
required / needed to complete the work? Yes 

 
 

28. Has the engineering been done to verify the loads can be suspended as intended? 
Yes 
 

29. The Ayrton Bora S is a 40,000-lumen arena type fixture. Probably overkill for this 
application as it's really intended for longer throws. Can we switch this to an Ayrton 
Revelle or Diablo which is better suited for shorter throws? Prefer to keep Bora 
for beam spread and day time shows 

 
 
 
 

30. Clay Paky Styles requires laser certification training and operator and has very 
specific limitations on use. Would an Elation Radius or similar type fixture that 
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doesn't require an FAA license to operate be a better option?  Skilos is variance 
free, but would be willing to look to Elation 
 

31. Is there an equipment rack onsite to house node / opto splitter if needed or should 
we include a rolling data rack for that? Non-rolling rack needed SKB/Gator or 
equal 4u-8u rack to set atop distro. 

 
 

32. The GrandMA3 Compact and XT currently has a ship date well into 2025. If you 
want to stay in the MA line of consoles it will most likely be a long lead time item. • 
Will Rental or used console might be needed for short term coverage? Used 
console is fine. 
 

33. What are the Gamma lifts intended for? Flying Truss in certain locations 
 

 
34. Tie on top of drape or hidden behind? On Top 

 
35. Elaborate on Fullness? 50%?  ‘50% fullness  Skylos NV(Non-Variance) the 1st 

and only laser fixture on the entertainment lighting market except from FDA 
CDRH variance 

 
 

36. Where is it rigged to? Dedicated pipe? Tyler GT Truss back cord 
 

37. Remote Antennas for Wireless? 2x Shure LPDA Style or Equivalent 
 

 
38. More detail online item "12 Ultimate Support"-Mic Stands 

 
39. Meyer MSL-4 is a Legacy product – Please specify current model? MSL-4’s 

 
 

40. Needs cable package for microphones+ possible snakes from audio control BOH 
to stage.. (Cable package is at discretion of the bidder) 
 

41. Where does power come from? Existing distro?? 2 x48 Way Distro-1 for LX and 1 
for AUD/VID 

 
 

42. Only one 16ch Rio box spec'd but 24 microphones spec'd. Replace with a 
Rio3224? Replace with Rio3224  
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43. Dedicated Dante switch is absent from list, prepared manufacture/model? Netgear 
M4250 or Equivalent managed switch 
 

44. 2 Options for "YESTECH MG7S 3.9m" 4000-4200 nits and 5500-6000 nits • What 
are your preferred nits intended for this project?  4K Nit is acceptable 

 
 

45. Where does video processing live? 8U Rack needed for Processing 
 

46. How will video be switched to the Video walls? Laptop is switching content 
 

 
47. Does LED get powered through equipment in lighting or should it have its own 

distro? Looking at approx. 40-150A single phase 110v? Dedicated 48 way Distro 
for AUD/VID 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signature: _________________________________  

 

 

Date: _____________________________________ 


